ADDENDUM-Question and Answers RFP Audit 202

1. I noticed the below snip on the RFP. | didn’t see such a report in last year’s audit by
Weaver? Do you anticipate a change this year? See Attached management letter.

G.

2. Does the District draft the ACFR or does the auditor or is it a combined effort? I've seen
instances where we draft the actual financials and disclosures and you do the rest and I've seen
some where you do it all. It’s a combined effort the district will provide the introductory
information along with the statistical section.

3. Do you anticipate an onsite audit or remote audit? (We can do both but post-covid we’ve seen
an increase in remote.) Onsite or a hybrid version.

4. What is the reason for the RFP? Is a change anticipated or is the RFP a district policy
periodically? Our Board of Directors likes to rotate auditors every three years.
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